Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR. O2-3 14 QOO507
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From: Frehner, Ron <rfrehner@craworld.com>
Sent: Monday, September 23, 2013 2:18 PM
To: Endsley, Erin A - DNR; Brumberg, Loren A - DNR; Gutknecht, Lisa A - DNR
Subject: Salzman Drain
Quick update.

We drilled the boring last week and installed a monitoring well. The first sample had a petroleum stain and odor. The
remaining samples to 42 feet were visually clean with no PID hits. There was no sheen on the groundwater.

We will have the lab results in couple of weeks.

Ron Frehner

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
1801 Old Highway 8 NW, Suite 114
St Paul, MN 55112

Phone: 651.639.0439 x 332
Cell: 612.817.6925

Fax: 651.639.0923

Email: rfrehner@CRAworld.com
www.CRAworld.com

Think before you print gy
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!




